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Fwd: Fw: Counterfeit /Duplicate /Spurious RCCB

Tapan Haldar <tapan.haldar@bis.gov.in>
Fri, 20 Dec 2024 10:22:16 AM +0530

TH
To "Head Nagpur BO" <hngbo@bis.gov.in>

Respected Sir,

This is with reference to the complaint recd in NGBO pertaining to Raj Electrical Bangalore.
Actions taken by Legrand against Raj Electrical Bangalore has been provided by Legrand.

Regards,
Tapan Haldar
Sc.D

NGBO

et Forwar‘ded message s =
From: Suresh DEOTALU <suresh.deotalu@legrand.com>
To: "tapan.haldar@bis.gov.in"<tapan.haldar@bis.gov.in>
Date: Thu, 19 Dec 2024 10:25:34 +0530

Subject: Fw: Counterfeit /Duplicate /Spurious RCCB
et Forwar‘ded message s =

Dear Sir,

Refer communication from Bureau of Indian Standards to know about action initated by us
against Counterfeit /Duplicate /Spurious Legrand RCCB sold by Raj Electrical Chickpet Circle
,BVK Iyengar Road ,Bangalore-560053 .

Raj Electrical is retailer in Bangalore and is not our authorized Stockiest

We have filed a civil suit before Delhi High Court to restrain Raj Electrical, Bangalore, among
others, from infringing our IP. The Ld. Court has restrained Raj Electrical from selling the
counterfeits and allowed us to conduct a civil raid at his shop vide its Order dt 28.10.2024. The
raid was conducted on 11.11.2024, however, no counterfeits were found during the raid.

The injunction order of the Ld. Court is still valid and subsisting and in case Raj Electrical is
found to be dealing with our counterfeits again, he will be prosecuted for contempt of court, in
addition to other charges.

Best regards
Suresh Deotalu

Ce message, ainsi que tous les fichiers joints a ce message, peuvent contenir des informations sensibles et/ ou
confidentielles ne devant pas étre divulguées. Si vous n'étes pas le destinataire de ce message (ou que vous recevez
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ce message par erreur), nous vous remercions de le notifier immédiatement a son expéditeur, et de détruire ce
message. Toute copie, divulgation, modification, utilisation ou diffusion, non autorisée, directe ou indirecte, de tout ou
partie de ce message, est strictement interdite.

This e-mail, and any document attached hereby, may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient (or have received this e-mail in error) please notify the sender immediately and destroy this e-

mail. Any unauthorized, direct or indirect, copying, disclosure, distribution or other use of the material or parts thereof
is strictly forbidden.
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